 safefipkicen,

October 4, 2010

Merlin D. Russell Jr., PG II

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
HWRS, M.S. 4560

2600 Blair Stone Rd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400 ~

RE: Permit Modification Fee - Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc. FLD 984 171 694,
' Operating Permit 56019/HO/006, Remedial Action Plan, Safety-Kleen
Systems Inc., 8755 NW 95™ Street, Medley, Florida dated August 9, 2016

Dear Mz. Russell:

Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc. is submitting the enclosed check in the amount of $5,000 in
accordance with the fee schedule for the above referenced permit modification. Thank
you for the Departments time in this matter and if you have any questions please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Best rega

rds

Jeff Curtis
EHS Manager

Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc.
5610 Alpha Drive
Boynton Beach, FL 33426




